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Series of 2024

TO: Chancellors, Deans, Research Center Directors, Unit Heads, Faculty and Staff
RE: Publication/Patent/Policy on POINT

FROM: DR. PROSE IVY G. YEPES

University President

DATE: October 28, 2024

The Office of the Vice President for Research, Extension, and Innovation invites all concerned
to register and take part in the PoP: Publication/Patent/Policy-on-POINT. This initiative
focuses on practical mentoring and technical strategies to elevate our capacity to produce
publications, patents, and/or policies from our research, extension, and innovation projects.

Focus group discussions, topical demonstrations and team-building exercises focusing on P-
Platforms and pitfalls, O- Order and structure, |- Incentives and privileges, N- Necessities and
challenges, and T- Tips and techniques among others will be highlighted either in an online or
face-to-face meetings to engage both mentors and mentees as we navigate the landscape of

manuscript preparation and submission, patent (and other IP) drafting and application, and
getting our research into policy.

Kindly complete the questionnaire via this link: https://bit.ly/ovprei-pop by November 8, 2024
to help us prepare for our PoP Sessions!
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